DEPARTMENT OF TECHNOLOGY & ENTERPRISE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

Marc Elrich Gail M. Roper
County Executive Chief Information Officer/Director
MEMORANDUM
June 5, 2024
TO: Distribution
FROM: Marjorie Williams, Tower Chairperson

Transmission Facility Coordinating Group (TFCG)

SUBJECT: TFCG Notice of Action

Montgomery County TFCG has Recommended the following applications at its June 5, 2024,
meeting:

Application Number: 2024042252 Type: Colocation Received (date): 4/2/2024

Revised: 4/23/2024
Revised: 5/10/2024
Revised: 5/24/2024
Revised: 5/28/2024
Applicant: Network Building + Consulting on behalf of T-Mobile
Site Name/Location: Washington Adventist University/7715 Flower Ave, Takoma Park
Zoning Standard: R-40 Property Owner: Washington Adventist University
Description: T-Mobile proposes to install 9 antennas, 6 radios, 2 cabinets, and additional
ancillary equipment to building rooftop, per plans.
Tower Coordinator Recommendation: Recommended. Recommendation is subject to
compliance with all applicable laws.
https://montgomerycountytfcg.s3.amazonaws.com/Applications/MC2024042252+Applicatio

n.pdf
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